Chursh Srhool for Girls.

.
.

The initiatory step in the establishment of this School was taken by the’

Alumni of King’s College, Windsor, on the 25th J une, 1890. (1) -The pro-
ject was brought under the notice. of the Synod of the Dioeese of Nova
?

Scotia in the a.ddress of the Bxshop onJune 27th. -~

On the 1st.J uly tl& matter came before the Synod by resolution. After- ¥

discussion it was una.mmonsly decided by both orders, that a *“Church
“School for Girls, at Windsor, Nova Seotia,’ ’@hoyld be forthwith established
- on the basis of a Joint.Stock Compa.u’y, and on the following condmons —

- L. .The ﬁnancml affairs of the Assocmtlo shall be managed by a Board
% of. s"even Directors, to be elected by the Sha holders in such way ds they
may determin€: - . ) \

II. _The Discipline and Instrucfion, as well as the appointnient of tf)e
* " Teaching Staff, shall be tontrolled by a Board of nine Trusteés, three to be

"appointed by the Sha.reholders, one by the’ Synodcof Nova Scotia, one by -

the Synod of Fredericton, two by the .Governolrs of King’s College out of
their own body, the Bxshop of Nova Scotla., and the Bishop of Fredem.ton
The Bishop of Nova Scotid to be Chairman ez o ficio. (2):

On the 2nd July, the Synod of the 'Dlocese of New Bruns“ 1eL con-

=

: ’(1) See pa"e 158 of the Calendar of the Dnuemty of hm S Colle"e, Windsor, for the
\ year 1890-91

(’) See Journal of the Twenty- First Seaslon or the Dmceian 1 8§ nod of Nova Scotia.
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